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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

F'REDERICK A. WHITE

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

V

Hon.

Crim. No. 17-

18 u.S.c. S e22(g)(1)
18 U.S.C. S 1951(a)
18 U.S.c. S e2a(c)(l)(A)(iil

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark,

charges:

COUNT ONE
(Possession of a Eirearm by a Convicted Felon)

On or about June 11, 2016, in Essex Count5r, in the District of New

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

FREDERICK A. WITITE,

having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term

exceeding one year in the United States District Court for the District of New

Jersey, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a loaded firearm,

namely a .30 caliber Sturm, Ruger & Co. Carbine Blackhawk revolver, bearing

serial number 5l-41487, and two rounds of .3O caliber Carbine ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, united states code, Section 922(g)t\.



COUNT TWO
(Hobbs Act Robbery)

on or about June 11, 2016, in Essex count5r, in the District of New

Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

FREDERTCK A. IIIIIIITE,

did knowingly and willfully obstruct, delay, and affect, and attempt to obstruct,

delay, and affect, commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States

Code, Section 1951, and the movement of articles and commodities in such

comnerce by robbery, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code,

Section 1951, and did commit and threaten physical violence to the person and

properLy of another, namely, an employee of a mobile corununications

company retail store located in Orange, New Jersey, in furttrerance thereof.

In violation of Title 18, United states code, Section l95l(a).
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COUNT THREE
(Use of a Firearm During a Crime of Violence)

On or about June 1 1, 2016, in Essex CountSr, in the District of New

Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

FREDERICK A. WIIITE,

during and in relation to a crime of violence for which the defendant may be

prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely, the Hobbs Act robbery

charged in Count TWo of this Indictment, did knowingly use and car4r a

firearm, which was brandished.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 92a(c)(1)(A)(ii).
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F.ORFEITURE ALLEGATION

1. The allegations contained in Counts One and Three of this

Indictment are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for

the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,

Section 924(d)(1), and Title 28, united States code, Section 2a6\c).

2. As the result of committing the firearms offenses alleged in Counts

One and Three of this Indictment, the defendant,

FREDERICK A. IIJITIITE,

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code,

Section 924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 241l(c), any

firearm and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of such

offenses, including, but not limited to, the following:

(1) One .30 caliber Sturm, Ruger & Co. Carbine Blackhawk

revolver, bearing serial number 5l-41487; and

(2) TWo rounds of .3O caliber Carbine zunm tiorl.uni
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WILLIAM E. CK
Acting United States Attorney
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